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The State Street Historic District consists of sixteen residential structures,
which date from the early 1880s'to 1940. As sich the area runs a gamut of historic
residential styles in Boise: Queen Anne (6, 11, 16, 14), colonial revival (2,.4,
7,.9), Tudor (13), Swiss Chalet (12), Palladian (1), and bungalow (8), with a
maJor1ty of the houses being Queen Anne or colonial revival. Mature trees line
the streets and the houses range from one to two and one-half stories in height,
presenting a cohesive streetscape. Frame construction dominates, although two
houses employ Boise sandstone (14, 16), one brick (7), and four_have stucco
veneers (1, 8, 13, and—IB) Most—of the residences are on large landscaped lots,
of“"hTCh*severa1 -areenclosed :by stone,.or iron.fences or. hedges - Two h1tch1ng !
posts and'a‘Carr1age block remain along the streets s

g 4o T ’ ’ ’m:'
The ma30r1ty of ‘the houses st11] serve as prlvate res1dences' however, three are
now ‘Used as professionadl offices.

P P

The district is distinct from its surrounding neighborhood which is predominately
more recent medical and governmental buildings. The near-by residential pockets
do not maintain the district's architectural integrity, having been either greatly
altered or built in a more modest mannher. The houses within thedistrict are in
the main in excellent condition as the owners are preservation conscious and are
striving to maintain the neighborhood despite nearby governmental incursions.

There are no intrusions within the district. The Alexander residence, already

- on the. Nationa] Regis;er,.iswon.the.northwest corner of this district.
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1. 201 West Jefferson Street is a two-and-one-half story Palladian villa style

house, distinguished by its Ionic portico and balcony and Palladian dormers.
. This white stucco residence was designed by Tourtellotte.and Hummell in 1910

for Judge Frank Dietrich. The Idaho Daily Statesman described it as "southern
colonial of the Virginia type" and noted it_to be "the only one of this
particular style of architecture in Boise,"l which is still true today.

2. 211 West Jefferson is a two-story colonial revival house with a wrap-around
front porch with square Tuscan columns. It has a shingled second story and
a hipped roof with flaired mock gables. ~'TourtelTotte and Company designed
this house in 1903 for lawyer Samuel L. Tipton. It still remains in the
Tipton family.

-

3. 221 West-'Jefferson is one of the oldest extant dwellings in Boise which still
sits on:iits ‘original site. -:This modest--one-story, gabled roof clapboard
structure was erected in 1883-84 for Richard C. Adelman, a miner and pro-
prietor of the Gem Saloon. The original iron and wood fence encloses the
property, which still belongs to the Adelman family.

1 Idaho Daily Statesman, August 31, 1910, p. 5, c. 1.
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The State. Street Hlstorxc D1str1ct 1s archltecturally s1gnrfrcanf‘for “its h1gh‘
proportion of well designed reSIdences. The ‘area, which mainly developed -between
1895-1910, contains a number of Boise's finer houses, executed by some of the
city's Tead1ng architects, and displays a high vaﬁ1ety of ‘compatible Tate Vic-~ 1
torian styles. These range from the sandstone turretted late Queen Anne houses
designed by Tourtellotte and Company for Arthur Hodges (16) and Daniel Caswell (14)
to the brick colonial revival dwelling of Mrs. Oberdoffer (7), des1gned by Nisbet

- - and Paradice, to the Palladian Dietrich residence (1), a Tourtellotte & Hummell
creation; to the Swiss Chalet style Governor Morrison residence, by J. Flood
Walker. A11 these houses are among the finest examples of their styhe in the
state and exhibit a high degree of craftsmanship. .

The area also is a cohesive architectural statement on the shifting tastes of

the period. Not only does it disp]ay the more prestigious houses of the early
twentieth century, one of Boise's major "boom".periods, but it also ”nciudes -

the modest pioneer home of Richard C. Adelman (3), several Queen Anne cottages, ’
(10, 6), the popular half-timbered Tudor style (13), and the still more recent .
colonial-revival style of the late 1930s (5). Thus it presents a padorama of
Boise's arch1tectura1 heritage. o : .

The area, Iocated .only four blocks from the Capitol Historic District (NR), has

many po]1t1ca1 associations. Former Governor John Morrison (12) resided here

as did judges Ralph Quarles (15) and Frank Dietrich (1) John Hays, who made

his home at 204 West State Street (13), was the city's district attorhey, and

a state senator, as well as a prominent lawyer. Other Tawyers to live in the
neighborhood included Samuel Tipton (2), Cary S. Polk (13) and Charles McCarthy (13).

In the area of education J. W.Daniels is especially significant, having served as
Boise's superintendent of schools from 1883 through 1904. He was responsible for
organizing Boise's public school system, which was then in its infancy. In 1904
he resigned his position and moved to Moscow to serve on the University of Idaho's
board of regents. Hester Spackman was also a prominant Boise educator. Arriving
in Boise in 1899 to serve as superintendent of,-Ada County .Schools,- shef]ater
taught at Hawthorne school in the city.
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206 West Jefferson is a two-story colonial style residence which dates from
1888. This clapboard house has a Tuscan columned front porch, pedimented
wood window frames, and wood diamond patterns in the major first story
windows' transoms. It terminates with an overhanging hipped roof with a-
dormer in it, It was built for blacksmith John Atkinson. ,

208 West Jefferson is a one-story colonial style cottage with a centered,
outset, skewed gabled entry. A simple denticulated entablature ornaments
the portal of this house which was built in 1939-40 for Mrs. B]dcher,
daughter of John Atkinson. The art deco interior, including 11ght f1xtures
and wall papers, remains intact as Mrs. Anne Atkinson, a sister-in-law of
Mrs. Blucher, still lives here. The house replaced an earlier Queen Anne
cottage. T

|
210 West Jefferson is a one-and-one-half story Queen Anne cottage with a
left of center bay window and a right of center porch with Tuscan columns.
Its shingled gable contains a Wyatt window with Tuscan columns.  This was
also erected for John Atkinson in 1903. The cast iron hitching post with a
horse's head in front of the residence was made by this blacksmith.

216 West Jefferson is a two-story colonial revival residence designed in 1910
by Nisbet and Paradice for Mrs. Sophia Oberdoffer. It has a brilck, painted
white, first story and a shingled second story. An enclosed porch with an
ellipticalarchway runs the length of the facade and a small, outset, pointed
window ornaments the second story.

!
220 West Jefferson was built in 1890 for John W. Daniels, the city superin-
tendent of schools. 1In 1932 Thomas Newell purchased this house and had it
remodeled into its present stucco and brick bungalow appearance. A fine
hedge encloses this property.

412 Third Street and 221 State Street were built for Thomas Fitzpatrick in
1890 and 1893 respectively. The former is a one-and-one-half story steep
gable roofed dwelling with an extremely large centered dormer. The latter

is a simple one-story Queen Anne cottage with a hipped roof withimock gables.
An enclosed porch was added to the east side prior to 1925. Both houses

have Targe shingles covering their original clapboard exteriors.

217 West State Street is a two-and-one-half story, late Queen Anne, residence
which is dominated by an outset, left of center, two-story portico. The
portico has Doric columns and a shingled, f1a1red second story balcony.
Shingled flaired gables further enhance this clapboard residence which J. E.
Tourtellotte designed in"1899 for Hester Spackman, the county super1ntendent
of schools. -




Form No. 10-300a
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE Of

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET iTEM NUMBER 7 PAGE

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

Description

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

211 West State Street was built in 1905 for Idaho governor John T. Morrison.
Designed by J. Flood Walker in the Swiss chalet style this two-story frame
dwelling is distinguished by its broad over-hanging eaves. The front porch
has square columns with capitals with a diamond patterned ornamentation which
is repeated in wood in the windows. This building is presently used as a
doctor's office. |

204 West State Street is a two-and-one-half story Tudor style residence with
a sandstone fence in the front. Originally built in 1895 as a Queen Anne
style residence for district attorney Charles M. Mays, it was remodeled for
Dr. Lucian P. McCalla in 1914 by Tourtellotte and Hummell to its present
exposed rough timber and stucco appearance. There is a cut-stone hitching
post in front of the residence which now houses the Idaho Law Foundation.

210 West State Street is a two-and-one-half story Queen Anne styTe residence
rendered in Boise sandstone. It is distinguished by a southwest corner
finialed turret. Below the turret is curved porch with Tuscan columns.

This house was built in 1904 for Daniel Caswell, a wholesale and 'retail
paint dealer. 1In 1907 sheepman James Laidlaw purchased the dwelling. A
stone carriage block still remains in front of this fine house.

216 West State Street is a two-and-one-half story frame residence which has
been stuccoed over. The shingled gables and front porch with its turned
columns are all that remain of this 1895 dwelling which was erected for
Reverend J. W. Weaver. In 1897 Supreme Court Justice Ralph Quarles purchased
the property. It is now used for professional offices. ,

220 West State Street is a stone residence rendered in a late Quéen Anne
style. It is distinguished by its southwest corner tower, wrap-around porch
with Doric columns and its shingled gables. It was designed in 1908 by
Tourtellotte and Company for rancher Arthur Hodges.
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Tourtellotte and Company, Boise's major architectural firm of the period, designed
six of the houses in the district: the Hester Spackman (11) of 1899, Daniel
Caswell (14) of 1904, Samuel Tipton (2) of 1903, Arthur Hodges (16) of 1908,

Judge Frank Dietrich (1) of 1910, and Dr. Lucian P. McCalla of 1914. These

houses reveal the progression of the firm's design capabilities as well as the
shifting tastes of the period. .

J. Flood Walker remained in Boise for only twenty-one months, and designed very
few buildings in that time. However, arriving from Los Angeles, he introduced
Boise to the designs current in California at the time. He was responsible for
initiating Boise to the bungalow style and his Governor Morrison residence in
the Swiss Cga]et style, which the Statesman found to be "new and exceedingly
effective,"< was a radical departure from what proceeded it in residential
design. This residence is one of three extant dwellings in Idaho attributed

to Walker.

Nisbet and Paradice were a minor firm which operated in Boise between 1909-1915.
It offered an alternative to the two major firms in the city. Mrs. Oberdoffer's
residence (7) is typical of their designs of the period. B. Morgan Nisbet was
associated with J. Flood Walker in 1905 and then worked in the office of Wayland
and Fennell. Frank Paradice, originally from Denver, worked in Portland prior
to forming a partnership with Morgan Nisbet.

2 Idaho Daily Statesman, January ‘15, 1905, p. 13, c. 2.




State Street Historic District Property Owners !

. Idaho Law Foundation
204 W. State Street
Boise, Idaho

_Robert Overstreet
210 West State Street
Boise, Idaho

-~ Marshall Ogden
220 West State Street ) JUN 271978 n |=
Boise, Idaho ,ﬂ 978 B

) NATIONAL
~ Doctor Arthur Gallum A. REGISTER
211 West State Street NG o

Boise, Idaho

sMiss Billie S. Payne & Guy Hurlbuft
217 West State Street A
Boise, Idaho

"Lois Brook
412 Third Street ™~
Boise, Idaho

< Thomas Newell
220 West Jefferson
Boise, Idaho

“Rena Ullman
216 West Jefferson
Boise, Idaho

. Celia Talamantez
210 West Jefferson
Boise, Idaho

" Anne Atkinson
208 West Jefferson
Boise, Idaho

. Peter Hizer
206 West Jefferson
Boise, Idaho

William Adelman
221 West Jefferson
Boise, Idaho

" Kenneth Tipton
211 West Jefferson
Boise, Idaho

Dorrell Larson
203 West Jefferson

Boise, Idaho
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